



# ANDREW ZLOZA

Medical Science Writer

## OBJECTIVE

Skilled medical science writer and researcher with more than 60 peer-reviewed journal publications as well as government and industry grants, who seeks to use his scientific (basic and translational) and clinical (trials/INDs) experience for medical science writing.

## CONTACT

ADDRESS:  
307 N. County Line Rd.  
Hinsdale, IL 60521

PHONE:  
708-323-8960

EMAIL:  
[andrewzloza@gmail.com](mailto:andrewzloza@gmail.com)

## SKILLS

- Experienced writer/publisher
- Excellent management of complex concepts related to medical topics
- Understanding of basic science and clinical terminology
- Knowledge of statistics and data analysis
- Familiarity with word processing, figure editing, and presentation software
- Keen attention to details
- Ability to address various audiences
- Exceptional interpersonal skills

## EDUCATION

### **Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL**

1996–2000

B.S., Chemical Engineering

IIT/Rush Honors Program in Engineering and Medicine

### **Rush University Medical Center, Chicago, IL**

2000–2009

M.D./Ph.D. (Immunology and Microbiology)

Rush Physician Scientist M.D./Ph.D. Program

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **BioScience Writers [Editor]**

2011–2015

Edited manuscripts and grants to assist scientists around the world to achieve publication and funding success

### **American Journal Experts [Reviewer]**

2011–2016

Provided high-quality editing and writing of basic and translational science manuscripts as well as clinical reports

### **Rutgers Cancer Institute of New Jersey [Assistant Professor]**

2015–2018

Served as Chief of Surgical Oncology Research

Published manuscripts and wrote government and industry grant proposals

### **Rush University Medical Center [Associate Professor]**

2012–2015 and 2018–Present

Wrote IND and clinical trial protocols as well as published manuscripts

## PUBLICATIONS

[Intratumoral injection of the seasonal flu shot converts immunologically cold tumors to hot and serves as an immunotherapy for cancer.](#)

Newman JH, et al. *Proc Natl Acad Sci U S A*. 2020 Jan 14;117(2):1119-1128. doi: 10.1073/pnas.1904022116. Epub 2019 Dec 30. PMID: 31888983

[Viruses, bacteria, and parasites - oh my! a resurgence of interest in microbial-based therapy for cancer.](#)

Zloza A. *J Immunother Cancer*. 2018 Jan 8;6(1):3. doi: 10.1186/s40425-017-0312-8. PMID: 29307306

[Oncolytic viruses: a new class of immunotherapy drugs.](#)

Kaufman HL, Kohlhapp FJ, Zloza A. *Nat Rev Drug Discov*. 2016 Aug 30;15(9):660. doi: 10.1038/nrd.2016.178. PMID: 30907381